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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6255 4315
Reg. Mo: 199507 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION __ Ref :  CS/SPF18006287/Stb
SNGAPORE POLICE FOR IO
(SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE) ] S
1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD Bate::: R-2l0
ELK 8 OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

Code : SPF

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected QX 620H
Palicy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MUHAMMAD ASYRAF Assign Date 07/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre M
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE 1S S8e--meemmmme- (EST. AVERAGE)

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto) —

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 2 April, 2018 10:29 AM

To: mMuhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNE}

Cc: Sylvester QUAH (CNB); Shirlene YEO (CNB); assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Quotation for 2 CNB vehicle assessments

Hi Mr. Asyraf,

The particular of the personnel for clearance on the following date are as below:-
1st Vehicle

Vehicle Number : QX620H

Make & Model : NISSAN /SYLPHY 2.0L CVT ABS D/AB 2WD 40R
Location : SMRT

Date : 2 April 2018

Surveyor name ; Yeang Wai Keen

FIN Mumber : G6623944L

Vehicle Number : GBA 4927X

Contact Number : 9003 6121

2nd Vehicle

Vehicle Number : QX11415

Make & Model : LF SONATA 2.0 GLS A/T
Location : Palice Cantonment Complex
Date : 3 April 2018
Surveyor name : Xing Guo Qiang
NRIC Number  :57977793E

Vehicle Mumber : GBC 6569Y

Contact Number : 8288 0282

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB) [mailtr:::Muhamr‘nad_FAS'n,rraf_ANUAR@cnb.guu.sg]

Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 11:24 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sylvester QUAH (CNB) <Sylvester_QUAH@cnb.gov.5g>; Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg=;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for 2 CNB vehicle assessments

Hi Celine



As spoken, kindly submit the particular of the personnel for clearance on the following date.

1st Vehicle

Vehicle Number : QX620H
Make & Model : NISSAN /SYLPHY 2.0L CVT ABS D/AaB 2WD 4DR

Location :SMRT

Date : 2 April 2018
Surveyor name

MRIC Number

Vehicle Number
Contact Number :

2nd Vehicle

Vehicle Number : OX11415
Make & Model :LFSONATA 2.0 GLS A/T
Location : Police Cantonment Complex
Date : 3 April 2018

Surveyor name

MRIC Number

Vehicle Number :

Contact Number :

Beside the quotation given by our vendor, is there any document do you need to assess on the vehicle?

Thank you.

Muhammad Asyraf Bin Anuar
Logistics,Corporate Services Division

al Narc
DID: (65) 6325 6627 | FAX: (65) 6224 3204

HOME TEAM &

o # TRANSFORMATION 2025 **
. One Home, One Team
. Buiding Our Future Togethes

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free
Central Narcotics Bureau W cnb.govsg  FBib.com/CNB.DrugfreesG  1G Instagram.com/cnb drugiressg

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 9 March, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB) <Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR@cnb.gov.sg>

Cc: Sylvester QUAH (CNB) <Sylvester QUAH@cnb.gov.sg>; Shirlene YEQ (CMB) <Shirlene YEO@cnb.gov.sg>;
assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Olivia Lau {LKKAuto) <clivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for 2 CNB vehicle assessments




Dear Mr. Asyraf,

Please be informed that our fee charge is $280.00 (before GST) per vehicle which we are providing same services
and rates to SPF.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 9:42 AM

To: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB) <Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR@cnb.gov.sg>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
<celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Sylvester QUAH (CNB) <Sylvester QUAH@cnb.gov.sg>; Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene YEO@cnb.gov.sg>;
assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for 2 CNB vehicle assessments

Hi Mr. Asyraf,
Thank you for the call. We will get back to you soon.
Celine — please

Best Regards,

Olivia Lav | Admin Manager M
LKK Aute Consultants 9/00({‘
phone: 6256-3561 | emall: plividlou@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Me’l’ﬁﬁ
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industial Park, Uk Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

o

From: Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB) [mailto:Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR®@cnb.gov.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2018 7:17 PM

To: assessments@kkauto.com

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <glivialau@lkkauto.com>; Sylvester QUAH (CNB) <Sylvester QUAH@cnb.gov.5g¢>; Shirlene
YEO (CNB) <Shirlene YEQ@cnb.gov.sg>

Subject: Quotation for 2 CNB vehicle assessments

Dear Sir / Madam

As spoken, we understand that your firm is providing vehicle assessments and third party claim services for
SPF. We hope that you can extend the services and rates to us too.

Please assist to provide us quotations for the 2 assessments on the following CNB vehicles with details as
attached and shown below. Please note that this is not a confirmation of services.



1* Vehicle

Vehicle Number : QX620H
Make & Model : NISSAN /SYLPHY 2.0L CVT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Location of vehicle ;: SMRT

2™ Vehicle

Vehicle Number : QX11415
Make & Model : LF SONATA 2.0 GLS A/T
Location : Police Cantonment Complex

Thanks and Regards

Muhammad Asyraf Bin Anuar
Logistics,Corporate Services Division
Cel | Marcotics Burea

DID: (65) 6325 6627 | FAX: (65) 6224 3204

HOME TEAM &

« @ TRANSFORMATION 2025 *

« One Home, One Team
. Busichng Our Future Topether

Keeoping Singapore Drug-Free

Central Narcolics Bureau W crib.govsg  FB fb.com/CHE DugfreesG 16 instagram.com/cnb.drugiressg



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEQ@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 6:14 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNE)

Cc: Sylvester QUAH (CNB); Celine Fong (LKKAuto); assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Quotation for 2 CNB vehicle assessments

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Denise

Yes, pls submit the e-invocies for both vehicles and attention to Asyraf. Thanks

Shirlene Yeo (Ms)
Manager, Logistics Unit
Corporate Services Division
Central Narcotics Bureau
DID: (65) 6325 6626

HOME TEAM 7

. * TRANSFORMATION 2025 *
L]

.4 One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Togelher

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free
Central Narcotics Bureau W cnb.govsg  FB to.com/CHNB. DugFreesG . 16 Instagram.com/onb.d ugfreesg

WARNING: "Frivieged! Confidential informalion may be conlcined in iy messog Fyou are nat the infended addresies. Y
oy distribute o take any acfion In relionce thereon Communication of amy informeatic r in - this ernall fo any unautnorized person s
an aflence undear 1he it &l Earrals Act [(Cap 21 3. Piease nolily the ssnder immel ficthely 1F o e aive this inemox

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May, 2018 6:03 PM

To: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO®@cnb.gov.sg=>; Muhammad Asyraf ANUAR (CNB)

<Muhammad_Asyraf ANUAR@cnb.gov.sg=>

Cc: Sylvester QUAH (CNB) <Sylvester_QUAH@cnb.gov.sg>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: Quotation for 2 CNB vehicle assessments

Dear Shirlene,
No, can | submit? We will prepared the invoice is needed.

How about QX620H7?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler



CROFTROR

Seope OF Work

Hame Team Agency

SCOPE OF WORK
1 Ta provide lubour, materials, fransportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repairs:
CONTRACTOR SMET venmvee| o Juwr INTEL % Referemce No,
VER N0 X 620 H I| REFAIR TYPE: ACCIDENT O6NCNBAW/ 171101
VER MAREMOBEL: WISSAN  SYLPHY 0L
5N PARTS DESCRIPTION | PART mg-rm| oty l -"l:‘;:lr- Part Cist Per Lt m:::::::{:ﬂmh
1 Scope 01 Repairs
10| TFront Bosnet < B | [ .00 i [
12 Bonnet Hinge Left & Right  « L5 2 .10 oon |
1.3 | Bonnel Lock Cach Assy_+ TP [ i () 0,00
1.4 Bonngt Liner & Trim o 15 1 10,00 .00
1.5 Honnet Front Chrome Strip o 0y | 0,00 LR
Lo | FromFeeder RH % Py I .00 b iK1
1.7 | Fromi Fender Liner RH J'-T-"m-- I 11400 (6}
18 | Clips For Fender Liner o ofe 10 [ 0,000
18 [ From Bumy W Baios 1 i 0 0,00
110 | Front Bumper Retwner Ledt & Rt Moo _2 0.0k 0,00
101 | Front Sumber Plate Halder < © 25 I 0,00 490
1.12 | Front Number Plate o © Bix | .00 L]
L% Frong Gille Chrome Y .5 | (.00 L]
114 | Clips For Frome Gille Chrome o WG € 8 [ (XL
(115 | Radimor Asy " Tuj [ 0.00 13,00k
106 | FRadiator Upper Hose % By i it ) £,
| 107 Radiaor Lower Hose ! I 0,00 .00
| 118 | Radiator Expansion Tank_ o ' 1 0,00 .00
119 |  Hadisor Fan Crowling * I 01,00 0.00
120 | Radiator Fan Motor Assy | I 0.00 .00
1.21 | Radimor Fon Blades ' 1 .00 (R
122 | Air Con Condenser Agsy o Dy I 400 104
123 Frgme Top Cover .+ L #A% I LAL] 0.0
124 Wiper Water Tank ¥ i 0.0 0,00
1.25 Air Inclet Hose oo ke 1 (L 0,00
_:I.Zﬁ Head Lamp Assy LH ™ e 1 01,0k 1,00
127 Head Lump Ausy RH o/ LHE 1 0.0 .00
1 Additional Services
21 |[Coalant 5504 | 0% AN S0 0}
22 |Air Con Gas S50.000 | [ S 50,00 !
Romarks: | Parts Total: | 5 10,000
&N LABOUR BESCRIFTION Man-Haur Hale 4 S Q13 l-ulcm:l-r
I o Scope (O Hepairs
I Front Bonned ; [ B 000
Remove & Replace Bonmel
Remove & Replace Bomet Hinges LH & RH
Remove & Reploce Bonnet Lock Carch Agsy
Remove & Replace Bonnet Lingr & Tr i
Replace Bonmet Fromt Clurome Step
1.2 Froni Fender RH = 4.5 000
Hemove & Replacs Fromt Fender RH
Femave & Replace Front Fender Liner RH |
Kemove & Replace Fromt Fender Liner Clips
13 Front Bumper ; el a0
Remowve & Replace Front Humper -
Remove & Iti:p1a:: qu Bumper Retainer LH & BH
Remove & Heplace From Number Plate & Hulder
Hemove & Replaee Front Chrome Grille =
1.4 Kadiator & Alr Con Cond Assy i = 3 & oo |
Remove & Replace Radiaton Linit
Remwve & Replace Radisor Upper & Lower Hose
= Remove & Reploce Radimtor Expansion Tank
Femove & Replace Radsator Fan Crowling )
Remove & Beplace Radiatar Fan & Motor
Remove & Replsoe An Con Condenser L =
Fe-fill Coolam 1o Radiator Lt
Re-Fall Air Con CGas 1o Condenser Unat
Re-Winng For Radwtor Fan Maotor
1.5 Hewd Lamps LH & RI L T 4,00
Remove & Beplace Head Lamps LH & R
Re-Winmg For Head Lamps Units
16 Ohihiers L . ]
= Remove & Replace Engine Top Cover -
Remwonve & Replace Wiper Waler Tank
| Remove & Replace Air In-let Hose N
LT Spary Painting s 0,410
To apply Primer Coating For New Fendes RH, B & Front Bumy ]
To Spary Paint Sew Fender RH. Boneet & Fromt Bumpar
SUB-TOTAL 43 (M}
|1 Addditional Services
21 Toweng Servace From Sation i Workshop (SO §) 138,60 I 138.60
22 Return Serviee From Workshop 1o Station (SOR T) 4410 1 44.10
SUB-TOTAL| 7 18T
- Labour Total: | 5 185270
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' V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

mdm B - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
R&g Mo: 199807188R GST Fieg Mo, 19-9607 198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Das Experts En Automobile
CENTRAL NARCOTICS BUREAU Ref . CS/CNB18006287/Sthe2
CORPORATE SERVICES DIVISION “ mwmmm m
ELK B, POLICE CANTONMENT COMPLEX Date - 15-05-2018

393 NEW BRIDGE ROAD
SINGAPORE DBB783

ATTH : MUHAMMAD ASYRAF Code: CHNB
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected QX 620H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MUHAMMAD ASYRAF Assign Date 07/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN SYLPHY 20L c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. JN1BBAG11Z202100559 Colour BROWN
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 FALKEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 0B/04/2018
Survey held at 2B SUNGEI KADUT DR
Repairer SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

5a. Remarks




$7¢.4

FrE W W

Consultants
Pte Lid

Company Registration No. 199607 138R

S1UBLAVE 1. #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAN @ (065) 62564315

Registration No. QX 620H

PARTS

PARTS TOTAL

COST PER PARTS MAN-

N CEMDERSAIERON P;:IS Condition | UNIT($) | COST($) | HOUR

AFTER AFTER arTy

MARK UP | MARKUP
1 MATERIALS

11 Front Bonnet 1 Bent S0.00 50.00
1.2 Bonnet Hinge Left & Right 2 Bent $0.00 $0.00
1.3 Bonnet Lock Catch Assy 1 Damage 50.00 50.00
14 Bonnet Liner & Trim 1 Torn S0.00 50.00
1.5 Bonnet Front Chrome Strip 1 Missing S0.00 £0.00
1.6 Front Fender RH 1 Bent S0.00 50.00
1.7 Front fender Liner RH 1 Deformed S0.00 50.00
1.8 Clips For Fender Linder 10 Necessary $0.00 $0.00
1.9 Front Bumper 1 Deformed $0.00 $0.00
1.10 Front Bumper Retainer Left & Right 2 Necessary $0.00 $0.00
1.11 Front Number plate Holder 1 Crack $0.00 $0.00
1.12 Front Number plate 1 Crack 50.00 50.00
1.13 Front Grille Chrome 1 Missing 50.00 $0.00
1.14 Clips For Front Gille Chrome 8 Necessary $0.00 $0.00
1.15 Radiator Assy 1 Bent 50.00 $0.00
1.16 Radiator Upper Hose 1 Bent $0.00 $0.00
1.17 Radiator Lower Hose 1 Unconfirm $0.00 S0.00
1.18 Radiator Expansive Tank 1 Dent $0.00 $0.00
1.19 Radiator Fan Crowling 1 Unconfirm S0.00 S0.00
1.20 Radiator Fan Motor Assy 1 Unconfirm 50.00 50.00
1.21 Radiator Fan Blades 1 Unconfirm $0.00 $0.00
1.22 Air Con Condenser Assy 1 Damage 50.00 50.00
1.23 | Engine Top Cover 1 Crack $0.00 S0.00
124 | Wiper Water Tank 1 NECTS;W $0.00 $0.00
1.25 Air In-let Hose 1 Crack $0.00 50.00
1.26 Head Lamp Assy LH 1 Crack 50.00 50.00
1.27 Head Lamp Assy RH 1 Crack $0.00 50.00




SCOPE OF REPAIRS

1.1

Front Bonnet:

Remove & Replace Bonnet

Remaove & Replace Bonnet Hinges LH & RH

Remove & Replace Bonnet Lock Catch Assy

Remove & Replace Bonnet Liner &
Trimmings

Replace Vbonnet Front Chrome Strip

4.5

1.2

Front Fender RH:

Remove & Replace Front Fender RH

Remove & Replace Front Fender Liner RH

Remove & Replace Front Fender Liner Clips

1.3

Front Bumper:

Remove & Replace Front Bumper

Remove & Replace Front Bumper Retainer
LH & RH

Remove & Replace Front number Plate &
Holder

Remove & Replace Front Chrome Grille

1.4

Radiator & Air Con Condenser Assy:

Remove & Replace Radiator Unit

Remove & Replace Radiator Upper & Lower
Hose

Remove & Replace Radiator Expansion
Tank

Remove and Replace Radiator Fan Crowling

Remove and Replace Radiator Fan & Motor

Remove & Replace Air Con Condenser Unit

Re-fill Coolant to Radiator Unit

Re-fill Air Con Gas to condenser Unit

Re-Wiring For Radiator Fan Motor

15

Headlamps LH & RH

Remove & Replace Headlamps LH & RH

Re- Wiring for head lamps units

0.5

1.6

Others

Remove & Replace Engine Top Cover

Remove & Replace Wiper Water Tank

Remove & Replace Airr-in-let Hose

10

1.7

Spray Painting




To apply Primer Coating for New Fender
RH, Bonnet & Front Bumper

To Spray Paint New Fender RH, Bonnet &
Front Bumper

COSTING

TOTAL
PARTS
COST

$0.00

TOTAL
MAN-
HOUR

35

Registration No. QX 620H

Vehicle Inspected By

YEANG WAI KEEN
Automative Assessor

HO LEONG CHUAN
Automotive Assessor
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